

# February 9, 2023 - Site Council MINUTES

**Facilitator:** Dr. Janelle Danskey

**Classified Member:** Recorder/Timekeeper- Keri Blaker

**Certified Members:** DBrodison 22/23, SDanford 22/23, SKim 22/23, SBoustila 22-24, **Teacher? 22-24**

**Parent Members:** PTO Pres. KKleski, AMontoya 22/23, RHernandez 22/23, KFlader 22-24, Deborah Pacheco 22-24

**Student Representative:** Student Body President - Trex Jones

**Community Member:** N/A

**Guest:** N/A >>> \*INTRODUCTIONS from any new attendees/guests\*

---

## I. Call Meeting to Order at: Time: 2:40pm

**Action Item:** Motion = DB

Second = DP

Outcome = APPROVED

## II. Approval of Meeting Minutes – December 8, 2022 (*See attachment*)

**Action Item:** Motion = KF

Second = DB

Outcome = APPROVED

## III. Tax Credit Account Balance:

General Tax Credit Uncommitted Balance as of current (526-292-T700): \$74,582.19 (*Saturday School & FAST still needs to be paid out as worked encumbered amount \$3,600.00*)

## IV. REQUEST:

1. **CAMPCADIA:** *Stipend to pay Campcadia Advisor. Campcadia is an optional activity for incoming 9<sup>th</sup> Grade students. \$500.00 → For Mr. Nelson > 1 Day Feedback: Students may have liked the double days. PTO will donate \$500 towards food. Recommend communicating refillable water bottles is ideal.*
  - a. NO fundraising by the students
  - b. Needed by June 2023
  - c. Requested by Dr. Danskey

**Action Item:** Motion = KK  
Second = AM  
Outcome = APPROVED

## V. Principal's Report: - (Dr. Danskey)

AVID Program presentation to the governing board last Tuesday 2/7/23. Arcadia is looking to bring it back! Dr. Danskey informed the committee. [Youtube presentation](#) Hopeful that the governing board approves at their next board meeting.

NFLP – was a big hit! Retired football players come do a painting project with nominated students who exemplify RKDA!

## VI. PTO Update: – (Kim Kleski) Auction sign #7 is here and needs to be installed if it hasn't already.

Stair painting project over Christmas. Weather pushed the finalized project back. Work is still being done. Mural big hit on the GYM wall 😊

COMING UP: Auction online! Raffle drawings after at Little'Os. April 16<sup>th</sup>

Still honoring Saturday school and teacher appreciation.

## VII. Student Council Update: – (Trex Jones)

TWIRP went well! The venue/DJ were amazing! People are wanting to go more dances! Looking to keep building these events.

The PIE event was a hit! Would like to do it again. Looking to bring on another assembly.

Events:

Prom 4/22 7-10 somewhere in Scottsdale. \$60single/\$100 couples.

## VIII. Good of the Order Discussion:

**Adjourn Meeting** TIME: 2:59 pm

**Action:** Motion = DB

**ADJOURNED**